N00189-15-T-0341
QUESTIONS-ANSWERS

Q1.	Please advise if an incumbent is providing the services.
A1. 	An incumbent is providing the services.

Q2.	If there is an incumbent please provide information such as contractor name, contract number, contract award amount, period of performance.	
A2. 	Contractor is Tek Source USA, Inc., contract number is N00244-11-D-42 task J982, contract award amount $108,763.64, period of performance is 1 March 2014 thru 28 August 2015.

Q3.	Is the onging contract covered under Service Contract Act.
A3.	The follow on contract will not be under Service Contract Act.

Q4.	Is the requirement covered under any Collective Bargaining Agreement (CBA).
A4.	The follow on requirement is not under any CBA.

Q5.	Please provide the applicable GS equivalency.
A5.	The applicable GS equivalency is GS-11.

Q6.	Is this opportunity new work or is there an incumbent? If there is an incumbent, please provide incumbent name and current contract information.
A6.	Please see answer A1 and A2.

Q7.	Please provide information on equivalent GS series or military specialty and pay grade for this work.
A7.	Please see answer A5.

Q8.	The CLIN(s) for overtime is FFP and unit is years.  Is also says overtime as authorized.  The RFQ narrative only says that approximately 2% overtime is estimated.  Will the Government change CLIN unit to hours and a specific number of hours be provided with a condition of NTE?
A8.	The Government will provide the Not To Exceed value.

Q9.	The CLIN(s) for travel is FFP and the unit is years.  The RFQ provides an estimate that travel will not exceed $6000.  Will the Government change the CLIN to NTE and allow us to enter $6000 as a ‘plug’ number?  Also, will the Government add instructions for local travel?
A9.	The Government will provide the Not To Exceed value.  Please see Performance Work Statement section 9.0 in the solicitation.

Q10. 	The RFQ due date is 5 August with a projected start date of 29 Aug.  The RFQ instructions on background investigations and security approval process indicate that the results must be provided 30 days prior to the individual’s start date.  Can the Government clarify this requirement or change the projected start date?
A10.	Security approval process will be coordinated with the command.  There is no intention at this time to change the projected start date.

Q11.	The RFQ indicates that background investigations and security approval will be processed through the command’s security office.  Will the Government allow the company to process them through our own Facility Security Officer (FSO)?
A11. 	Security approval process will be coordinated with the command.

Q12.	The RFQ says not to use the submit button on the NECO site to submit our quote but does not provide alternate submission instructions.  Can the Government add the submission instructions?
A12.	Please see Instruction to Vendors contained in solicitation amendment N00189-15-T-0341-0001 for submitting quotations.

Q13.	Will the Government change the due date to 12 August?
A13.	There is no intention to change the due date at this time.

Q14.	Is this a new requirement or is there an incumbent employee currently performing the tasks listed in the PWS.
A14.	Please see Answer A1.

Q15.	If there is an incumbent, what is the GS and Step/Grade salary level for this position?
A15.	Please see Answer A5.
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